

Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 7:48 AM
To: Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

FYI- I think our response should go to Les Cupidon instead of Pat Santiago.

Cheers,
Richard

From: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:18 PM
To: Barr, Jonathan; Chang, Richard
Subject: Re: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

Actually this is Les Cupidon's ticket if you want to respond directly tomorrow morning. He is providing input back at noon I think.

Kenneth Armstrong
Sent from NRC blackberry

Ex 6

(b)(6)

From: Barr, Jonathan
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Tue Oct 12 19:22:14 2010
Subject: RE: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

Thanks.

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 5:13 PM
To: Barr, Jonathan
Subject: RE: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

Jon,

Thanks. Jimi told me that he would respond to Pat.

From: Barr, Jonathan
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:56 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Chang, Richard
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

FYI: Here is the SOARCA entry in the latest Commission tracking spreadsheet. I suppose OEDO or the Commission prefers 7/7/11 to 6/30/11 as the due date. Also, note that they are thinking of a Commission meeting in June (?). I thought that meeting would be in July/August. Perhaps we should run this by Pat tomorrow.

Jon

Information in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act, exemptions Ex 6
FOIA- 2011-0083

983

FF/29

10/29/10 Provide results of the initial assessments/reactor RES To be priority
(Extension consequence analysis studies w/recommendation For potential
requested to whether continuing this project as originally described Commission
7/7/11.) in SECY-05-0233 is necessary to achieve its objectives June on SOA
AND results of the peer review of the Peach Bottom [Note: ACRS
and Surry methodology and approaches in the review - revis
SOARCA. [SRM-CMSY06-0064 and SRM-S08-0029] schedule not
established.]

From: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Barr, Jonathan
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

Please let me know if this looks good to you

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Rini, Brett; Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Cupidon, Les
Cc: RidsResPmdaMail Resource
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

Any changes or additions? We need to give to Greg COB today if possible.
thanks

From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

Greg Bowman
Executive Technical Assistant
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
gregory.bowman@nrc.gov | 301-415-2939 | O-04-H12

From: Andersen, James
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:27 AM
To: EDO_TBPM Distribution
Cc: Weber, Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Ash, Darren
Subject: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 10/13/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

ETAs, time for the monthly update. Please work with your offices to review the attached file and provide feedback on any changes. Don't forget to discuss any significant changes with the appropriate DEDO.

Please provide all office inputs to me by COB, October 13th

I will coordinate with SECY and provide one OEDO input. Thanks.

Jim A.

From: Bavol, Rochelle

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:27 AM

To: Burns, Stephen; Itzkowitz, Marvin; Rothschild, Trip; Dyer, Jim; Brown, Milton; Hudson, Sharon; Schmidt, Rebecca; Powell, Amy; Droggitis, Spiros; Poole, Brooke; Warner, MaryAnn; Doane, Margaret; Moore, Scott; Remsburg, Kristy; Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Pulley, Deborah; Abrams, Charlotte; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Henderson, Karen; Belmore, Nancy; Quesenberry, Jeannette; Andersen, James; Mamish, Nader; Abrams, Charlotte; Hackett, Edwin; Harrington, Holly

Cc: Vietti-Cook, Annette; Bates, Andrew; Laufer, Richard; Shea, Pamela; Hart, Ken; Taylor, Renee; Davis, Chon; Bavol, Rochelle; Landau, Mindy; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource

Subject: REPLY REQUESTED: Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

Importance: High

Please review the attached list of items coming to the Commission for action/vote. SECY will be presenting this list to the Chairman to assist him in establishing his priorities for the next agenda planning session.

For each item:

- Is it an action/voting item?
- Is the due date correct?
- Are there any other papers that you are generating that will be coming for Commission action/voting that are not on the list? If you are not sure of exactly when you will be providing something, please give an estimated date. It is better to have it on the list and adjust the date if need be.

(Items in blue are for Commission meetings, and items in green are new and/or changed.)

Please confirm that the items for your office are correct and provide any other items that should be on the list through July 2011.

Please feel free to provide updates to these items at any time, as soon as you know something has changed and/or you are planning to send a new action/voting paper to the Commission. [Note that SECY is not adding staff generated items to the Commission Tracking System. We are only keeping them on the attached list.]

We appreciate your assistance and attention in putting together an accurate and comprehensive list of action items coming to the Commission.

Thank you,
Rochelle

Rochelle C. Bavol
Office of the Secretary
Phone: 301-415-1651
Rochelle.Bavol@nrc.gov